


[bookmark: _Toc350349740][bookmark: _GoBack]PARENTAL CONSENT TO INITIAL SECTION 504 EVALUATION
AND NOTICE OF PROCEDURAL SAFEGUARDS
MEMORANDUM
TO:	Parents/Guardians of ___________________________________
	(Student Name)
FROM:	Section 504 Coordinator: ________________________________
		(Name)
DATE:	___________________________
RE:	Parental Consent to Section 504 Evaluation and Notice of Procedural Safeguards
The purpose of this memorandum is to advise you that the school would like to evaluate your child in order to better serve his/her educational needs. In accordance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act, your consent is required for an initial evaluation which may consist of observations, assessments, interviews etc. 
Following completion of the evaluation process, the district will meet with you to plan accordingly for your child.
Attached please find a Parental Consent and a Receipt of Notice of Procedural Safeguards form. Please return it in the enclosed envelope. Also attached is a Notice of Procedural Safeguards which explains your rights under Section 504. Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions at _____________________________ (Phone number).
Enclosures:	Consent Form
	Acknowledgement of Receipt of Notice of Procedural Safeguards
	Notice of Procedural Safeguards 
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